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Brook McCrady

From: Gord Hlynsky <gord@hlynsky.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 8:42 AM
To: Brook McCrady
Cc: Richard Diamond
Subject: RE: 4937 Horstman

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RMOW. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify that the sender is legitimate and know the 
content is safe. 

Hi Brook 
These are very minor encroachments and we have no issue with these. 
Thanks 

Gordon Hlynsky retired Architect AIBC 
HLYNSKY + DAVIS ARCHITECTS INC.

2439 Bellevue Ave. 
West Vancouver, BC V7V 1E1

gord@hlynsky.ca
www.hlynsky.ca
ph. 604.925-3631

From: Brook McCrady <bmccrady@whistler.ca> 
Sent: April 19, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: Gord Hlynsky <gord@hlynsky.ca> 
Subject: FW: 4937 Horstman 

Hi Gord, 

Hope you are doing well.  

I have received your checklist from Richard D. for the minor encroachments into the rear yard at 4937 Horstman Lane.  
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I have since had Richard revise the requested covenant amendment to also include the ground level deck, rock stack retaining wall and a small 
portion of the retaining wall in the side yard. This can be seen on the attached survey with the proposed amendments in green hatch.  

Could you please confirm that you support these landscaping features (green) for the covenant amendment? 

Thank you.  

 M m  

Brook McCrady (he/him)      
PLANNING ANALYST 
CLIMATE ACTION, PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER 
4325 Blackcomb Way 
Whistler, B.C. V8E 0X5
T: 604-935-8167
whistler.ca 

Whistler: A place where our community thrives, nature is protected and guests are inspired. 

The Resort Municipality of Whistler is grateful to be on the shared, unceded territory of the Lil’wat People, known in their language as L̓il̓wat7úl, and the Squamish 
people, known in their language as Sk̲wx̲wú7mesh. We respect and commit to a deep consideration of their history, culture, stewardship and voice. 

From: Richard Diamond <5
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 6:12 PM 
To: Brook McCrady <bmccrady@whistler.ca> 
Cc: Cameron McNeill <
Subject: 4937 Horstman 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RMOW. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify that the sender is legitimate and know the 
content is safe. 

Hi Brook  

Please see attached 

--  
Richard Diamond 




